Message

From: Jim I(oIotourosheu_;@google com]
Sent: 11/22/2020 3: 4409PM _____________________
To: Rosie L|pscomb P|| v@google comJ;Donald Harrlson PII @google com] Peter Fitzgerald

Subject: Samsung slides @ Sundar Leads

** attorney client privileged **

adding Rosie for legal assessment/counsel of narrative

_Confidentlal |

The story will be relatively simple; We project =B to flow through Samsung, over the next 4 years (which
represents over; """D/o ol Android revenue) and we are committed (o investing in our partnership with them to
amplify their success. | Confidential

"""""""""""""""""""""""" Confidential

payout is projected to be| Confidential B, Confidential
Confidential ) l 1hmk 1

need to get more detail on this as Lorraine might request additional detail).

Sound good?

Jim
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